

From: [Sarah Lufler](#)
To: [Elizabeth Burdick](#)
Cc: [Norm Eccleston](#); [Walter, William](#)
Subject: PZ #25-4-SITE
Date: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 3:59:07 PM

Good afternoon,

Please table our application PZ #25-4SITE to the 9/11/2025 regular meeting of the PZC to allow additional time for plan revisions. Habitat for Humanity of Eastern CT grants the PZC a 26-day extension of time to 9/11/2025 to make a decision on the application.

In health,

Sarah H. Lufler

Executive Director

Habitat for Humanity of Eastern Connecticut, Inc.

Location: 92 Eugene O'Neill Dr. New London, CT 06320

Mailing: 377 Broad Street, New London, CT 06320

p: (860) 442-7890 x205

w: www.habitatetect.org

[Facebook](#) [Instagram](#) [YouTube](#)